
From: Sweeney, Amy
To: Ross Pilotte
Cc: Karen Hanley; Bernstein, Cassandra; Brough, Jennifer
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alaska LNG - DOE Update
Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 4:05:00 PM

Hello Ross,
 
Thank you for these questions, which we agree are timely.  As background, Alaska LNG
Project, LLC (Alaska LNG) is the applicant in the DOE proceeding.  Alaska LNG holds the
conditional non-free trade agreement (non-FTA) export order (DOE/FE Order No. 3643), as
well as the FTA export order (DOE/FE Order No. 3554).
 
As to the two questions raised, there are DOE regulations and procedures that apply –
specifically, to (1) a request to transfer existing orders to a new entity (and, in the case of a
conditional order, also amending the application), and (2) the applicant’s on-going
obligation to notify DOE of any changes in material facts or conditions upon which the
application was based.  Alaska LNG has not updated its application since 2014 (the same
year the application was filed).
 
I recommend that Alaska LNG contact me regarding its regulatory obligations.  These
actions may require publication in the Federal Register and a public comment period, so I
would encourage Alaska LNG to contact me as soon as possible.
 
Because Alaska Gasline Development Corp. (AGDC) is not the authorization holder and
applicant before DOE, it would not be appropriate for DOE to engage with AGDC on these
matters.  Also, because the Alaska LNG proceeding is contested, all communications with
Alaska LNG will be posted to DOE’s record as required by DOE regulations.  I have copied
counsel for Alaska LNG on this email, as well as the program counsel to DOE’s Office of
Fossil Energy.
 
Thank you,
 
Amy
 
 
Amy Sweeney
Director, Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Oil and Natural Gas
(202) 586-2627
amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov
 
 
 
 
From: Ross Pilotte [mailto:ross.pilotte@fpisc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 2:11 PM
To: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Karen Hanley <karen.hanley@fpisc.gov>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alaska LNG - DOE Update
 
Hi Amy,
 
I'm reaching out on behalf of Alex Herrgott to touch base on a couple of things for DOE's
Export Authorization for Alaska LNG. 
 
The project sponsor has raised concerns about two things that I wanted to clarify:

1. That the name on the DOE Authorization is reflected as AGDC's and not the joint
venture they originally submitted as and;

2. That no further action is required by the project sponsor at this time for DOE's
responsible authorization.

Thank you much!
Ross
 
On Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 2:05 PM Fast Fortyone <fast.fortyone@fpisc.gov> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Tue, May 26, 2020 at 8:45 PM
Subject: RE: Alaska LNG - DOE Update
To: FERC-FAST41 <ferc-fast41@ferc.gov>, jloichinger@achp.gov
<jloichinger@achp.gov>, jeddins@achp.gov <jeddins@achp.gov>, bsemmer@achp.gov
<bsemmer@achp.gov>, Sarah.E.Wingert@usace.army.mil
<Sarah.E.Wingert@usace.army.mil>, Jesse.E.Morrill-Winter@usace.army.mil
<Jesse.E.Morrill-Winter@usace.army.mil>, Roberta.K.Budnik@usace.army.mil
<Roberta.K.Budnik@usace.army.mil>, Amy.S.Klein@usace.army.mil
<Amy.S.Klein@usace.army.mil>, ryan.h.winn@usace.army.mil
<ryan.h.winn@usace.army.mil>, michael.r.salyer@usace.army.mil
<michael.r.salyer@usace.army.mil>, David.S.Hobbie@usace.army.mil
<David.S.Hobbie@usace.army.mil>, Matthew.S.Robertson2@uscg.mil
<Matthew.S.Robertson2@uscg.mil>, james.n.helfinstine@uscg.mil
<james.n.helfinstine@uscg.mil>, david.m.seris@uscg.mil <david.m.seris@uscg.mil>,
michael.d.newell@uscg.mil <michael.d.newell@uscg.mil>, shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil
<shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil>, justin.w.jacobs@uscg.mil <justin.w.jacobs@uscg.mil>,
allen.m.garneau@uscg.mil <allen.m.garneau@uscg.mil>, Clinton.L.Scott@uscg.mil
<Clinton.L.Scott@uscg.mil>, Moorman, Kyle <kyle.moorman@hq.doe.gov>,
e1willia@blm.gov <e1willia@blm.gov>, ssweet@blm.gov <ssweet@blm.gov>,
tlamarr@blm.gov <tlamarr@blm.gov>, Bob_Henszey@fws.gov
<Bob_Henszey@fws.gov>, frankie_green@fws.gov <frankie_green@fws.gov>,
melissa_burns@fws.gov <melissa_burns@fws.gov>, Sarah_conn@fws.gov
<Sarah_conn@fws.gov>, rachel_london@fws.gov <rachel_london@fws.gov>,
joan_kluwe@nps.gov <joan_kluwe@nps.gov>, brooke_merrell@nps.gov
<brooke_merrell@nps.gov>, mark_h_hartsoe@nps.gov <mark_h_hartsoe@nps.gov>,
fmarcell@blm.gov <fmarcell@blm.gov>, joshua.johnson@dot.gov
<joshua.johnson@dot.gov>, steve.nanney@dot.gov <steve.nanney@dot.gov>,
kay.mciver@dot.gov <kay.mciver@dot.gov>, amelia.samaras@dot.gov

mailto:fast.fortyone@fpisc.gov
mailto:amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov
mailto:ferc-fast41@ferc.gov
mailto:jloichinger@achp.gov
mailto:jloichinger@achp.gov
mailto:jeddins@achp.gov
mailto:jeddins@achp.gov
mailto:bsemmer@achp.gov
mailto:bsemmer@achp.gov
mailto:Sarah.E.Wingert@usace.army.mil
mailto:Sarah.E.Wingert@usace.army.mil
mailto:Jesse.E.Morrill-Winter@usace.army.mil
mailto:Jesse.E.Morrill-Winter@usace.army.mil
mailto:Roberta.K.Budnik@usace.army.mil
mailto:Roberta.K.Budnik@usace.army.mil
mailto:Amy.S.Klein@usace.army.mil
mailto:Amy.S.Klein@usace.army.mil
mailto:ryan.h.winn@usace.army.mil
mailto:ryan.h.winn@usace.army.mil
mailto:michael.r.salyer@usace.army.mil
mailto:michael.r.salyer@usace.army.mil
mailto:David.S.Hobbie@usace.army.mil
mailto:David.S.Hobbie@usace.army.mil
mailto:Matthew.S.Robertson2@uscg.mil
mailto:Matthew.S.Robertson2@uscg.mil
mailto:james.n.helfinstine@uscg.mil
mailto:james.n.helfinstine@uscg.mil
mailto:david.m.seris@uscg.mil
mailto:david.m.seris@uscg.mil
mailto:michael.d.newell@uscg.mil
mailto:michael.d.newell@uscg.mil
mailto:shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil
mailto:shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil
mailto:justin.w.jacobs@uscg.mil
mailto:justin.w.jacobs@uscg.mil
mailto:allen.m.garneau@uscg.mil
mailto:allen.m.garneau@uscg.mil
mailto:Clinton.L.Scott@uscg.mil
mailto:Clinton.L.Scott@uscg.mil
mailto:kyle.moorman@hq.doe.gov
mailto:e1willia@blm.gov
mailto:e1willia@blm.gov
mailto:ssweet@blm.gov
mailto:ssweet@blm.gov
mailto:tlamarr@blm.gov
mailto:tlamarr@blm.gov
mailto:Bob_Henszey@fws.gov
mailto:Bob_Henszey@fws.gov
mailto:frankie_green@fws.gov
mailto:frankie_green@fws.gov
mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov
mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov
mailto:Sarah_conn@fws.gov
mailto:Sarah_conn@fws.gov
mailto:rachel_london@fws.gov
mailto:rachel_london@fws.gov
mailto:joan_kluwe@nps.gov
mailto:joan_kluwe@nps.gov
mailto:brooke_merrell@nps.gov
mailto:brooke_merrell@nps.gov
mailto:mark_h_hartsoe@nps.gov
mailto:mark_h_hartsoe@nps.gov
mailto:fmarcell@blm.gov
mailto:fmarcell@blm.gov
mailto:joshua.johnson@dot.gov
mailto:joshua.johnson@dot.gov
mailto:steve.nanney@dot.gov
mailto:steve.nanney@dot.gov
mailto:kay.mciver@dot.gov
mailto:kay.mciver@dot.gov
mailto:amelia.samaras@dot.gov


<amelia.samaras@dot.gov>, sentho.white@dot.gov <sentho.white@dot.gov>,
thach.d.nguyen@dot.gov <thach.d.nguyen@dot.gov>, ahuva.battams@dot.gov
<ahuva.battams@dot.gov>, melanie.stevens@dot.gov <melanie.stevens@dot.gov>,
jen.mark@epa.gov <jen.mark@epa.gov>, Gentile.laura@epa.gov
<Gentile.laura@epa.gov>, Rose.bob@epa.gov <Rose.bob@epa.gov>, Tyler.Tom@epa.gov
<Tyler.Tom@epa.gov>, Bowles.Scott@epa.gov <Bowles.Scott@epa.gov>, James Martin
<James.Martin@ferc.gov>, Danny Laffoon <Danny.Laffoon@ferc.gov>,
doug.limpinsel@noaa.gov <doug.limpinsel@noaa.gov>, greg.balogh@noaa.gov
<greg.balogh@noaa.gov>, shane.guan@noaa.gov <shane.guan@noaa.gov>,
matthew.eagleton@noaa.gov <matthew.eagleton@noaa.gov>,
gretchen.harrington@noaa.gov <gretchen.harrington@noaa.gov>, jon.kurland@noaa.gov
<jon.kurland@noaa.gov>, judy.jacobs@noaa.gov <judy.jacobs@noaa.gov>,
dale.youngkin@noaa.gov <dale.youngkin@noaa.gov>, jill.prewitt@noaa.gov
<jill.prewitt@noaa.gov>, Terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil
<Terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil>, steven.j.sample4.civ@mail.mil
<steven.j.sample4.civ@mail.mil>, teran.l.judd.civ@mail.mil <teran.l.judd.civ@mail.mil>,
steven.havens3@us.af.mil <steven.havens3@us.af.mil>, mary.bucher@fcc.gov
<mary.bucher@fcc.gov>, kerrylong@faa.gov <kerrylong@faa.gov>,
Kate.M.Bliss@usace.army.mil <Kate.M.Bliss@usace.army.mil>, Lavoie, Brian D.
<brian.lavoie@hq.doe.gov>, sarah.koeppel@hq.dhs.gov <sarah.koeppel@hq.dhs.gov>,
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov <jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov>, alan.buck.6@us.af.mil
<alan.buck.6@us.af.mil>, usaf.pentagon.saf-ie.mbx.saf-iei-encroachment@mail.mil
<usaf.pentagon.saf-ie.mbx.saf-iei-encroachment@mail.mil>,
nathan.d.owens12.ctr@mail.mil <nathan.d.owens12.ctr@mail.mil>, FRichards@agdc.us
<FRichards@agdc.us>, Nelson, Howard (Shld-DC-LT) <nelsonh@gtlaw.com>,
jane_ledwin@fws.gov <jane_ledwin@fws.gov>, Mateusz.J.Lemanski@uscg.mil
<Mateusz.J.Lemanski@uscg.mil>, sharon_kim@nps.gov <sharon_kim@nps.gov>,
chu.rebecca@epa.gov <chu.rebecca@epa.gov>
Cc: tomiak.robert@epa.gov <tomiak.robert@epa.gov>, ronald.e.tickle4.civ@mail.mil
<ronald.e.tickle4.civ@mail.mil>, helen.chabot@noaa.gov <helen.chabot@noaa.gov>,
brian.dunn@uscg.mil <brian.dunn@uscg.mil>, james_cason@ios.doi.gov
<james_cason@ios.doi.gov>, michael_freeman@ios.doi.gov
<michael_freeman@ios.doi.gov>, ryan_hathaway@ios.doi.gov
<ryan_hathaway@ios.doi.gov>, loren.smith@dot.gov <loren.smith@dot.gov>, Walker,
Bruce <bruce.walker@hq.doe.gov>, rnelson@achp.gov <rnelson@achp.gov>,
thomas.p.smith@usace.army.mil <thomas.p.smith@usace.army.mil>, Pauley, Melissa
<melissa.pauley@hq.doe.gov>, scott.vandegrift@usda.gov <scott.vandegrift@usda.gov>,
John Peconom <John.Peconom@ferc.gov>, Fast Fortyone <fast.fortyone@fpisc.gov>
 

Hello,
 
DOE has submitted an update to the permitting timetable for the Alaska LNG Project. The
update has been submitted and is ready for review.
 
DOE is revising its milestone relating to DOE's issuance of its decision relating to an
application for a Natural Gas Act, Section 3(a) permit for natural gas exports from the
United States based on FERC’s issuance on May 21, 2020.
 
DOE is updating this milestone target date to August 19, 2020.
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Let us know of any questions.
 
Thanks,
Amy
 
Amy Sweeney
Director, Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Office of Oil and Natural Gas
(202) 586-2627
amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov
 
 
 
 
 
From: FERC-FAST41 [mailto:ferc-fast41@ferc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:15 AM
To: jloichinger@achp.gov; jeddins@achp.gov; bsemmer@achp.gov;
Sarah.E.Wingert@usace.army.mil; Jesse.E.Morrill-Winter@usace.army.mil;
Roberta.K.Budnik@usace.army.mil; Amy.S.Klein@usace.army.mil;
ryan.h.winn@usace.army.mil; michael.r.salyer@usace.army.mil;
David.S.Hobbie@usace.army.mil; Matthew.S.Robertson2@uscg.mil;
james.n.helfinstine@uscg.mil; david.m.seris@uscg.mil; michael.d.newell@uscg.mil;
shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil; justin.w.jacobs@uscg.mil; allen.m.garneau@uscg.mil;
Clinton.L.Scott@uscg.mil; Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Moorman, Kyle
<kyle.moorman@hq.doe.gov>; e1willia@blm.gov; ssweet@blm.gov; tlamarr@blm.gov;
Bob_Henszey@fws.gov; frankie_green@fws.gov; melissa_burns@fws.gov;
Sarah_conn@fws.gov; rachel_london@fws.gov; joan_kluwe@nps.gov;
brooke_merrell@nps.gov; mark_h_hartsoe@nps.gov; fmarcell@blm.gov;
joshua.johnson@dot.gov; steve.nanney@dot.gov; kay.mciver@dot.gov;
amelia.samaras@dot.gov; sentho.white@dot.gov; thach.d.nguyen@dot.gov;
ahuva.battams@dot.gov; melanie.stevens@dot.gov; jen.mark@epa.gov;
Gentile.laura@epa.gov; Rose.bob@epa.gov; Tyler.Tom@epa.gov; Bowles.Scott@epa.gov;
James Martin <James.Martin@ferc.gov>; Danny Laffoon <Danny.Laffoon@ferc.gov>;
doug.limpinsel@noaa.gov; greg.balogh@noaa.gov; shane.guan@noaa.gov;
matthew.eagleton@noaa.gov; gretchen.harrington@noaa.gov; jon.kurland@noaa.gov;
judy.jacobs@noaa.gov; dale.youngkin@noaa.gov; jill.prewitt@noaa.gov;
Terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil; steven.j.sample4.civ@mail.mil; teran.l.judd.civ@mail.mil;
steven.havens3@us.af.mil; mary.bucher@fcc.gov; kerrylong@faa.gov;
Kate.M.Bliss@usace.army.mil; Lavoie, Brian D. <brian.lavoie@hq.doe.gov>;
sarah.koeppel@hq.dhs.gov; jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov; alan.buck.6@us.af.mil;
usaf.pentagon.saf-ie.mbx.saf-iei-encroachment@mail.mil; nathan.d.owens12.ctr@mail.mil;
FRichards@agdc.us; Nelson, Howard (Shld-DC-LT) <nelsonh@gtlaw.com>;
jane_ledwin@fws.gov; Mateusz.J.Lemanski@uscg.mil; sharon_kim@nps.gov;
chu.rebecca@epa.gov
Cc: tomiak.robert@epa.gov; ronald.e.tickle4.civ@mail.mil; helen.chabot@noaa.gov;
brian.dunn@uscg.mil; james_cason@ios.doi.gov; michael_freeman@ios.doi.gov;
ryan_hathaway@ios.doi.gov; loren.smith@dot.gov; Walker, Bruce
<bruce.walker@hq.doe.gov>; rnelson@achp.gov; thomas.p.smith@usace.army.mil; Pauley,
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Melissa <melissa.pauley@hq.doe.gov>; scott.vandegrift@usda.gov; John Peconom
<John.Peconom@ferc.gov>; FERC-FAST41 <ferc-fast41@ferc.gov>; Fast Fortyone
<fast.fortyone@fpisc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alaska LNG
 
This email is to notify you that on May 21, 2020, the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission issued an Order Granting Authorization Under Section 3 of the Natural Gas
Act  for the Alaska LNG Project.  We have updated/published the FERC dates on the
permitting dashboard relevant to this action.  Please review any of your actions dependent
upon our order and update accordingly.  Thank you. 
 
The Commission order is located at:
 
https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/intermediate.asp?link_file=yes&doclist=14862307
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